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Healthy Eating Initiatives 

(LOT 2)
TUPE Questionnaire
Date: July 2014
Note:

Part A asks questions to enable bidders to assess if TUPE may apply.

Part B asks for information about each member of staff to enable bidders to assess the impact if TUPE does apply. This is completed on a separate Excel spreadsheet.
Part B is further divided into two stages:

Stage 1 contains information from you which will enable bidders to present their plans for servicing the new contract and to price their bids taking into account their potential inherited employment liabilities. No personal information is required within Stage 1.

Stage 2 contains information that will be required by the new employer once it has been identified.

Please ensure that any changes to the information prior to the date when staff would transfer are notified promptly for circulation to bidders.  All information marked * in both stages is “employee liability information” which will have to be provided to any new service provider.  This information must be provided at least two weeks before the transfer date.  If it has already been provided, for example, because it is included in stage 1, it must be updated so that it is accurate on the date that falls two weeks before the transfer date.

	PART A

Questions relating to the applicability of TUPE.  This document is needed to enable the re-letting of the Contract.  Please include as precise and full details as you can to indicate how the staff currently deliver the service.

	Q1.    
Q1. Please give a brief description of the service that you are currently delivering. Please indicate how the service is currently managed and delivered and how staff are deployed [at each site/establishment]?  
The primary school based obesity prevention programme is delivered by two part time staff - a senior dietician and a clinical dietetic assistant who are line managed by a clinical dietetic manager.
All staff work in a range of community venues across Leicester City


	Q2.   Which staff do you consider are assigned on a permanent basis to provide the service [at each site/establishment]?  For those staff who you consider are not assigned on a permanent basis, please explain the reason why, for example, they are on secondment to the service.
All of the staff are employed on a permanent basis.


	Q3. For those employees who you consider are permanently assigned to provide the service please describe in detail for each member of staff what their job entails, including what percentage  of their time is spent in delivering the service at each site/establishment. Please confirm if a proportion of their time is allocated to work on a different Leicester City Council contract and/ or another client or customer.

There is a job description for each job role which can be shared at a later date.
0.2 w.t.e senior dietician works on the programme, 0.8 of their time is allocated to different contracts. 0.6 w.t.e clinical dietetic assistant works on the programme


	Q4. TUPE would not normally apply to self-employed persons or sub-contractors. Do you have any self-employed persons and/ or sub-contractors engaged in the provision of the service? If yes, please indicate briefly their job tasks and the time spent on these tasks.

N/A

	Q5. Were any of the staff, who currently provide services to the Council, ever employed in the public sector?
All staff employed to undertake these services are currently employed in the public sector


	Q6. Is it your company’s view that TUPE may apply to the contract?  Please explain the basis of your view.
It is our opinion that TUPE applies as the services included within the tender are those currently provided by the staff detailed in this document. 



	PART B: INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS
Please complete the spreadsheet attached. Please ensure you complete both stages A and B.

	Q1.    
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Introduction

		PART B: TUPE Questionnaire

		Part B asks for information about each member of staff to enable bidders to assess the impact if TUPE does apply.



		Part B is further divided into two stages:

		STAGE 1 contains information from you which will enable bidders to present their plans for servicing the new contract and to price their bids taking into account their potential inherited employment liabilities.  No personal information is required within Stage 1.																		CLICK HERE TO COMPLETE 
STAGE 1



		STAGE 2 contains information that will be required by the new employer once it has been identified.																		CLICK HERE TO VIEW 
STAGE 2

		All information marked * in both stages is “employee liability information” which will have to be provided to any new service provider.  This information must be provided at least two weeks before the transfer date.  If it has already been provided, for example, because it is included in stage 1, it must be updated so that it is accurate on the date that falls two weeks before the transfer date.





STAGE 1

		PART B

		STAGE 1: INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

																COMPLETION NOTES

		Name of "Transferor":														All parties. If the information cannot be included on this form, please attach the additional information, such as relevant policies, and cross reference to the item number and employee number where appropriate.

		Total number of employees transferring

		Total number of employees expected to be transferred who were originally transferred from the client (if applicable)														* Items required to be provided to the successful bidder at least 14 days before the start of the new contract (regulation 11, TUPE)





																STAGE 2 QUESTIONS CAN BE VIEWED HERE

		Stage 1: Information for bidders' pricing purposes (anonymised)



				WF		WF		WF		WF		WF		WF		WF				WF		WF

				Question1		Question 2		Question3		Question 4		Question 5		Question 6		Question 7		Question 8		Question 9		Question 10		Question 11		Question 12		Question 13		Question 14		Question 15		Question 16		Question 17		Question 18		Question 19		Question 20		Question 21		Question 22		Question 23		Question 24		Question 25		Question 26		Question 27		Question 28		Question 29		Question 30		Question 31		Question 32		Question 33		Question 34		Question 35

				Job title*		Work location*		Age*		Gender		Continuous Service Date*		Date employment started with existing employer*		Contractual weekly hours*		Regular overtime hours per week*		Salary (or hourly rate of pay)		Payment interval*		Bonus payments*		Pay review method		Frequency of pay reviews		Agreed pay increases*		Next pay review date		Any existing or future commitment to training that has a time-off or financial implication		Car allowance (£ per year)*		Lease or company car details		Any other allowances paid*		Any other benefits in kind*		Type of pension provision*		Current employer contribution rate*		Private health insurance*		Annual leave entitlement (excluding bank holidays)*		Bank holiday entitlement*		Mobility or flexibility clause in contract?		Contract end date (if fixed term contract or temporary contract)*		Redundancy entitlement*		Maternity or paternity leave*		Sick leave entitlement*		Sick pay entitlement*		Notice* 		Any collective agreements?*		Employment status (for example, employee, self-employed, agency worker)?		% of working time dedicated to the provision of services under the contract

		Employee 1		Dietetics Assistant- Adult		Leicester		53		Female		9/15/03		9/15/03		37.50		N/A		£19,268		313 Monthly		N/A		Incremental		Annually		Agenda for Change Terms and Conditions		April				Standard Car User  as per Agenda for Change Terms and Conditions		N/A		Agenda for Change Terms and Conditions		Agenda for Change  Terms and Conditions		NHS Pension & NEST		NHS Pension 14% NEST 1%		Paycare available to staff if they choose to join, no employer contributions		Agenda for Change Terms and Conditions		Agenda for Change Terms and Conditions		Employees may be required to work form a different location either temporary or permanently		Not applicable		Agenda for Change terms and Conditions		Agenda for Change Terms and Conditions		Agenda for Change terms and Conditions		Agenda for Change terms and Conditions		Agenda for Change Terms and Conditions				Permanent Employee		100%





STAGE 2

		PART B

		STAGE 2: INFORMATION FOR THE NEW EMPLOYER AFTER CONTRACT AWARD

																		COMPLETION NOTES

																		* Items required to be provided to the successful bidder at least 14 days before the start of the new contract (regulation 11, TUPE)

Contractors should attach copies of their policies and any collective agreements that form part of the contract of employment.







		Stage 2: Additional information needed for transfer



				Question 1				Question 2		Question 3		Question 4				Question 5				Question 6								Question 7		Question 8		Question 9				Question 10

				Personnel or employee number				Employee full name		NI number		Currently absent from work due to long term sickness absence, maternity leave or career break (indicate reason for absence)				Information about any disciplinary procedure taken against, or grievance procedure taken by, the employee in the last two years*				Information of any court, tribunal, case, claim or action: 
(a) brought by the employee against the transferor previous two years; and
(b) that the transferor has reasonable grounds to believe that an employee may bring against the transferee, arising out of the employee's employment.*								Employee Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked? (yes or no)		If "yes" enter date of DBS check notification to you and employee		If "yes" enter the category of the DBS check notification to you and employee				Pension information: length of pensionable reckonable service
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		Male		Yes

		Female		No






